Message

From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCAEDASAD333439EB3D296AEOEOF9634-ALEXANDER,]

Sent: 7/3/2020 12:54:55 AM

To: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (voL| [ G

Subject: FW: MMWR Response (ROUGH)

Attachments: MMWR Response- Hydroxychloroquine.docx

Dr. Paul E. Alexander, PhD

Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary

For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs {ASPA)
US Department of Health and Human Services {HHS)
Washington, DC

te!: [ R coice)

Tel: _Ce?iuéar)

From: Alexander, Paul (HHs/AsPA) (voL) || NN

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:39 PM C '

To: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (voL) GGG

Subject: FW: MMWR Response (ROUGH)

Dr. Paul E. Alexander, PRP

Senior Advisor to the/AgsistgntSecretary

For COVID-19 Pangdentic Py

Office of the Assistznt SECTetary of Public Affairs {ASPA)
US Departmentof Hedlth and Human Services {HHS)
Washington, B¢

re!: I

Tel
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From: Hubbard, Madeleine (OS/ASPA) — g\ \C)
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:21 PM (Z)K e
T0: Caputo, Michael (HHS/ASPA) [ - '-~:nder, Paul (HHS/ASPA G)‘ZJ
: Traverse, Brad (HHS/ASPA) _

Subject: MMWR Response (ROUGH) QO (§

v &

Q

RN
Good afternoon, 0_)0 \Z\
&L O

This is a rough draft of the MMWR response. | will look back at itin a few hogZSQnd e many more edits, but so far
this is what | have, in case you want it earlier. Thank you!

P
X%
Best, N Q)(b
Madeleine O \Z\
-
NI
KN
MMWR Response- Q(D (Z)Q
Hydroxychloroqui... o) Q
S &
Madeleine Hubbard Q &O
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs > K

United States Department of Health and Human S,'cr\ch O’Q
Mobile Work: N @
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Hydroxychloroquine MMWR 4

N

The CDC’s pledge to the American People is to “Be a diligent steward of th@nc@(o

% B
entrusted to our agency.” The organization also pledges to “Base all public hca@cc' .Aons on

Q )
the highest quality scientific data that is derived openly and objectively” ane> la{qthc benefits
\'

o
to society above the benefits to our institution.” The MMWR “Hydroxgs on§mc Prescribing

Patterns by Provider Specialty in the United States Before and Aﬁc{&?iti@edia Reports for

COVID-19 Treatment, January—April 2020 fails to live up to ag/ of tH& aforementioned CDC
o $

O A

N
O

This MMWR presents factual information Witk a@da. It is widely known that
N

hydroxychloroquine was prescribed in high levels @in&@w first half of 2020. The drug is

pledges.

<
frequently prescribed to members of our arme Cgr\g& and other healthy people as a

prophylactic for malaria. Severe, rare sich%éctég hydroxychloroquine use include vision

@)
changes, heart disease, hearing probleé,ﬁs, an@vcn mood changes. In cases where

.
hydroxychloroquine is used prop@’}ctkﬁ , the benefits outweigh the risks. From January to
N
April, the American people w@q@@xg for any possible therapeutics to use in the fight against
)

A
COVID-19. The battle lo@oﬁ% s@cak that for hydroxychloroquine, the benefits of using it in
0
COVID-19 treatment @eighed the risks when no other therapeutics were available.
9
O O : . s :
Analyzmgﬁle g&nonshlp between media coverage and prescription trends does nothing

@ O
to positivcly\s?ﬂpe@ future. One could argue that it may prevent a person from premoting a yet

to be fulo ro@ drug. On the other hand, this could prevent the news from giving the proper

>
coverage ofa true “miracle cure.” Regardless, this study does not utilize science to improve

gz;s. It is an improper use of American tax dollars, funds entrusted to the CDC, to waste time
&
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analyzing past media coverage and prescriptions, especially in the middle of a global pandegbqs).
This MMWR does not base “public health decisions on the highest quality scientific da@gor
does it data to enhance the scientific community. In fact, there is no academic value \thqﬁldy
@ Ny
(Z) S
%)
S

Even the title of the MMWR is misleading. The article does not us‘@)m?b@y to analyze

whatsoever.

the connection between media coverage (number of news articles, houpg?;c@ television
speaking about it, arcas of the country that had more exposure tha&{&lcrﬁand prescription
trends. That being stated, media analysis should be left to the a&_}%e@: in Universitics. It is not
the place of the CDC to release MM WRs such as this omc)(hc s@/ presents raw numbers and
does nothing to further shape the COVID-19 response.-{tis %\unproductlve waste of time,
resources, and energy which should be spent ﬁghti:é&he@%bal pandemic.
$

The authors of this study arc a dlsgracéo p@hc service. This MMWR is a far cry from

placing American needs above the authog’\br th&&SDC At best, the authors were curious, by

<

somc miracle had cxtra time on their @ds@th midst of a pandemic, and wanted to publicize
prescription trends (something th@s @? happened with one other MMWR in history). At
worst, these authors are sclf-@ran@zmg, looking to grab headlines and sway the public’s
thoughts on the past. Ra@?}?ha@cmg focused on the past ignoring and the Americans currently

dying from COVID- &gxh@uhors of this MMWR should look to shaping the future.

<Z) QJ
An MM&)@ is\@own as the “voice of the CDC.” The information presented in this

MMWR is tn@@ nor does it contain uscful public health information and recommendations.

\z\

I have f@le nd any scientific value in this study which would further improve public health.

It 15@' @nmcndatlon that the study be abandoned completely and forgotten.
\}
Ob
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